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19th October 2017 
 
 
Dear Gilly, 
 

Re: CSIRO Health and Medical Human Research Ethics Committee (CHM HREC)  
Low Risk Review Panel - Proposal 13/2017  Amendment 1 

 
“VegEze: The development and efficacy of a mobile app to increase variety and intake of 

vegetables” 
 

Thank you for the request to amend the protocol for the above study to change the title of the 
study from:  ‘3V@T: The development and efficacy of a mobile app to increase variety and intake 
of vegetables’ to the title shown above.  I am pleased to grant approval for this amendment 
 
Please note that this approval expires 31st December, 2018, the completion date nominated by 
you.  The CHM HREC must be informed of any significant alterations to the protocol or to the 
completion date.  Please contact the CHM Research Ethics Co-ordinator for procedures for 
reporting of a serious adverse event relating to the study. 
 
At the completion of the study it is a requirement that a report be completed by you and 
submitted to the CHM HREC.  Where a study exceeds 12 months duration, a report must also be 
submitted at the end of each year.  A copy of the report form can be obtained from the MyCSIRO 
Human Research Ethics webpage.  
 
We wish you success with your study and thank you for your application. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
For CSIRO Health and Medical  
Human Research Ethics Committee: Low Risk Review Panel  


